

## CURRICULUM VITAE

**SHAHID ULLAH**  
**CIVIL QC/QA ENGINEER**  
**E-mail:** [engrsshahidullah@gmail.com](mailto:engrsshahidullah@gmail.com)  
**Contact No:** +966-532699017  
**WhatsApp:** +966-532699017  
**Iqama Status:** Transferable  
**Driving License:** Available  
**Address:** Riyadh



---

### MEMBERSHIP:

Pakistan Engineering Council (**PEC**) & Washington DC Accord  
**Membership No:** *CIVIL/60867*

### OBJECTIVE:

I am an ambitious and dedicated civil engineer with strong practical and technical skills, a range of experience within construction specializing in structural elements, fit-out works, landscaping, infrastructure, theming rockwork, and project management, having a sound knowledge of supervising construction activities, Quality Control Evaluating Designs and overall effectiveness of cost, reliability, and safety of a project.

I have worked with different companies and organizations. I have gained good experience in the construction industry, while implementing the quality standards for multi storied buildings, commercial complexes, Water Park, Infrastructure Projects (Bridges, Flyovers, Highways), Substation and HCIS Fence. I have a long track record of making use of any available resources and techniques productively. Proficient in material review, site inspections, and maintaining safety, quality, and regulatory standards, while delivering projects on time and within scope.

### TECHNICAL SKILLS:

- Aconex
- Revizto
- Auto Cad
- Sap2000.
- MS Office (Word, PowerPoint, Excel).

## PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

- ❖ **BSc Civil Engineering**  
University of Engineering & Technology Peshawar Pakistan
- ❖ **QMS ISO 9001:2015 Lead Auditor**  
Robere & Associates (Thailand)
- ❖ **NEBOSH IGC Certified**  
United Kingdom
- ❖ **Professional Certificate in Project Contract Management**  
Skill Development Council Canada
- ❖ **Project Planning with Primavera P6 Professional**  
Skill Development Council Canada
- ❖ **Professional Certificate in Quality Management Tools and Techniques**  
Skill Development Council Canada

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (1):

**Position Held:** Civil QA/QC Engineer (Fit Out)

**Organization:** Construction and Planning Co. Ltd.

**Project:** Qiddiya Water Theme park

**Client:** Qiddiya Investment Company (QIC)

**Consultant:** Dewan Architects+Engineers

**Duration:** March 2023 till Now



## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (2):

**Position Held:** Sr Civil Engineer

**Organization:** Larsen & Toubro Saudi Arabia LLC

**Project:** Sudair 1.8GW & AR RASS 700MW Solar PV IPP

**Client:** Aqua Power

**Duration:** November 2021 to March 2023



## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (3):

**Position Held:** Civil QA/QC Engineer

**Organization:** SAUDI ZAAS CONSTRUCTION CO.

**Project:** Construction of Radisson Blu Hotel



**Client:** Riyadh Chamber

**Duration:** August 2020 to October 2021

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (4):**

**Position Held:** Civil Site Engineer

**Organization:** National Engineering Services Pakistan

**Project:** Bus Rapid Transit (BRT)

**Client:** Kyber Pakhtunkhwa Government (KPK) Pakistan

**Duration:** August 2018 to April 2020



### **MAIN DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:**

- Preparing method statements for civil/ architectural work.
- Preparing Checklists and Inspection and Test Plans (ITPs) for civil/architectural work.
- Performing inspections on site to check that sub-contractors are following quality and safety standards at site.
- Submitting pre qualifications documents and Materials approval request MAR to consultant.
- Submitting work inspection request (WIRs) and materials inspection request (MIRs).
- Submitting mockups to client and consultant before each activity and closing the related comments to ensure quality as per projects specifications.
- Developing and implementing quality standards and quality control systems.
- Monitoring and analyzing quality performance.
- Checking technical designs and drawings to ensure that they are followed correctly on site as per the quality standards.
- Performing pre inspection of site work and materials.
- Making corrective action reports for observation related to civil/architectural work and safety.
- Dealing with consultants and clients on daily basis.
- Keeping the record of all reports, tests results and documents related to QA/QC and construction work.
- Inspecting and testing materials, equipment, processes, and products to ensure quality specifications are met.
- Weekly updating logs (WIR/MIR log, MST log)
- Witnessing concrete pouring and its relative tests.

- Keeping records of all test's reports.
- Preparing close out reports for NCRs.
- Issuing of internal NCR for nonconformance to project specification or drawings.
- Witnessing different Tests like Proctor test, Dynamic cone tests, Slump Test, Half Cell Test, standard penetration test, Concrete temperature, Schmidt hammer test etc.
- Submitting RFI (Request for Information) for missing info related to project.
- Review of all QA/QC documents of the complete project including certificates, calibration, test results, inspection requests, non-compliance reports and all other QA/QC documents.
- Review the process of construction at the site periodically & profess changes to adhere to quality norms.
- Ensure that all construction operations are carried out in accordance with the project Specification, Construction Procedure, inspection and testing plan and approved method statement.
- Ensuring that workflows, processes, and products comply with safety regulations.
- Various material testing including sieve analysis, silt test, impact and crushing value of aggregate etc.
- Witnessing various cement, steel, brick test like that initial and final setting time, consistency & strength etc.
- Checking brick work, plastering, water proofing etc.
- Monitor an efficient system, record all project activities, and analyze all processes to ensure all work meets quality requirements.
- Coordinate with the Consultant's representative and Site In-charge for Inspection.
- Report to the QA/QC Manager to control and monitor all activities related to Quality.
- Review of contractor's and sub-contractor's MS and ITP checklist for every activity.
- Maintain compliance with safety and regulatory standards.
- Attending meetings with Subcontractors, client, and consultant to maintain smooth work progress.
- Manage the relationship with the client and all stakeholders.
- Perform risk management to minimize project risks.
- Establish and maintain relationships with third parties/vendors.
- Layout for excavation of foundations.
- Supervising Excavation, Backfilling, and compaction.
- FDT for checking the compaction.
- Moisture checking before Bitumen coating.
- Supervision of all types of concrete (Super structure and sub structure).
- Reviewing of Bar Bending Schedule of project.

- Preparing MOS and Proposals for Trench excavations.
- Installation of Cable tray and cables inside substation.
- Calculating and checking Quantities of Steel, Concrete etc.
- Ensuring that all materials used, and work performed are as per specifications.
- Make bar bending schedule, as per required cut length to save wastage.
- Ensure all project QA procedures and requirements are accomplished successfully.
- Maintain Client's relationship and developing new business.
- Communicate with clients and sub-consultants.
- Check and inspect materials delivery conforms to the standard requirements and prepare receiving inspection report.

### **PUBLICATIONS:**

1. Publish Conference Paper In 7<sup>th</sup> International Multidisciplinary Research Conference titled ***“Effect of overloading on rut depth and the relevant load equivalency factor, A Case Study on a section of N5 Highway from Torkham to Attock.”***
2. Publish Conference Paper In 2<sup>nd</sup> International Conference on Recent Advances in Civil Engineering and Disaster Management titled ***“Evaluation of Concrete in Pavement with Supplementary Cementitious Materials”***.
3. Publish Paper in 2nd international conference on advances in civil and environmental engineering (icacee-2023) titled ***“Identifying and Assessing the Suitability of an Alternative Road Aggregates Source in Pakistan.”***
4. Publish Paper in International Journal for Research in Applied Science & Engineering Technology Titled ***“Causes of Delays in Construction Projects in Peshawar Region and Its Preventive Measures”***

### **LANGUAGES:**

1. English
2. Urdu
3. Pashto
4. Arabic

### **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that all the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge and test of my understanding.

**ENGR. SHAHID ULLAH**